Gallagher, Carol

From: Ellen Evert Hopman <saille333@mindspring.com>
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 1:34 PM

To: Gallagher, Carol

Subject: VT Yankee safety issues

"l oppose the NRC granting Vermont Yankee, Entergy Inc. an exemption which
would allow the end of funding for the 10 mile radius emergency planning

zone (EPZ). Also, | am requesting that the NRC deny Energy Inc. an
exemption which would delay the present 15 minute notification time to 60
minutes (1 hour). | support the State of Vermont's efforts to

require Entergy Inc., the owner of Vermont Yankee, to continue EPZ
emergency planning zone coverage for the present 10 mile radius around
Vermont Yankee and continue funding the EPZ until the spent fuel pool is
empty and all highly radioactive spent fuel is in dry cask storage.”

EE Hopman
POB 219, Amherst, MA 01004
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